

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: File number 0455-EX-PL-2008

From: david.k.miller@l-3com.com [mailto:david.k.miller@l-3com.com]

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 10:16 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: Newell Sr., Todd N @ AMSD; Galloway, Gregory S @ AMSD

Subject: RE: File number 0455-EX-PL-2008

Mr. Ghaffari,

It appears that I will not receive the NGT numbers from the FAA in time so I assume I will have to re-apply when I get them. I have called and spoke to the director of the frequency folks and still have not received anything. With it being a holiday week I am quite sure I will not receive them in time. Thank You for the extension. I will re-apply when I get the numbers needed.

Respectfully,

David Miller

Principal UAS Field Engineer

(240)895-7426 Office

(240)298-0453 Cell

David.k.miller@L-3Com.com

12/22/2008